

PRECIOUS EZINNE AGU

Programs Director

+2347031625821



ezinne263@gmail.com



Lagos, Nigeria



SUMMARY

A result oriented community development practitioner, experienced in providing administrative support to complete projects. Highly knowledgeable in disseminating projects information to project stakeholders, monitoring the progress of projects, developing and maintaining project deliverables, and gathering and inputting data into databases.

EDUCATION

Nigerian Law School

BL (Qualifying Certificate)
2017-2018

University of Lagos, Akoka

LL.B
2012 - 2017

SKILLS

- Research skills
- Exceptional communication and interpersonal skills
- Problem-solving skills
- Detail-oriented and able to handle multiple tasks simultaneously
- Intricate understanding of the law at both the state and national levels

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Distinction in long essay titled "Right to Freedom of Expression and the Press in Nigeria. (2017)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Director of Projects/ Programs

Global Initiative Against Illegal Migration (NGO) Subsidiary of Obinyan and Associates (Legal Practitioners) | Nov. 2020 - Present

- Collaborates with international and local organizations such as USAID, International Labor Organization, NACTAL, and NAPTIP to devise strategic plans for combating the trafficking of persons, particularly in Nigeria.
- Planned and executed a program in collaboration with the Embassy of Switzerland that resulted in the empowerment of over 200 survivors of human trafficking in various vocational skills.
- Successfully applied for and received grants from government agencies to offer business trainings to migrants, resulting in over 20 migrants successfully starting their businesses.

Associate Counsel

Obinyan and Associates (Legal Practitioners)| July 2020 - Present

- Conducting extensive legal research to optimize firm's ability to provide accurate and relevant legal counsel.
- Conducting client interviews, record keeping, and follow-up on cases, guaranteeing heightened client satisfaction.
- Preparing intricate legal documents such as deed of assignment and contract of sale agreements, ensuring utmost accuracy and facilitating seamless transactions.
- Investigation and verification of documents for the Austrian Embassy, Abuja.

Associate Counsel

Sapphire and Breckrindge Chambers, Lagos| Oct. 2019 - June 2020

- Expertly managed and enhanced client property portfolios.
- Provided legal representation for clients facing criminal investigation, effectively safeguarding their rights and interests.
- Facilitated efficient resolutions at the Lagos State Multi Door Court House.